



Sergey R.

Senior Front-end developer / Team Lead



Professional summary

Senior Front-end developer / Team Lead with over 10 years of work experience with a lot of frontend / back-end frameworks and tools, server configuration, workflow, module bundlers, package managers and linters. Possesses skills in writing all kind of tests, according to TDD, BDD principles, using various tools, RESTful API.

Education

Vitebsk State University. Qualification awarded: Degree in Applied Mathematics.

Industries

EdTech, FinTech, Communications, Sales & Marketing, Travel, Healthcare, Information Services

Technologies and tools

- JavaScript, TypeScript, PHP
- Angular, AngularJS, RxJS, NgRx, Redux, Laravel, Yii2, Symfony
- PostgreSQL, MySQL, MariaDB
- Docker, Jenkins, RESTful API
- HTML5, CSS3, LESS
- Cypress, Karma, Jasmine, Protractor, Cucumber, Chai, Mocha, PHPUnit
- Git, SVN

PROJECTS

Personal Account

Duration: 04.2020 – till now

The goal of the project is to develop a user's personal account for the clients of mobile operator, which allows managing the user's subscription system. The project is being developed as part of the MVP.

Team

5 specialists

Position

Senior Front-end developer

Responsibilities

- Implemented new features
- Created site pages
- Applied layouts
- Performed code review
- Integrated system components and third-party libraries
- Devised possible solutions to anticipated problems
- Troubleshoot, involving software debugging / upgrading process

Technologies and tools

- JavaScript, Angular 9, RxJS, NgRx, Material Design, ABP.io, RESTful API, Azure

NDA

Duration: 07.2019 – 04.2020

A system for managing a training concept including online trainings, classroom trainings, trainers' trainings and blended learning. The system also enables the supervision of trainings organized by external trainers.

Team

5 specialists

Position

Senior Full-stack developer / Tech Lead

Responsibilities

- Implemented new features
- Applied layouts
- Developing tests
- Performed code review
- Wrote unit tests
- Integrated system components and third-party libraries
- Devised possible solutions to anticipated problems
- Evaluated and improved the program effectiveness

Technologies and tools

- JavaScript, Angular, RxJS, NgRx, Bootstrap, PHP, Laravel, MySQL, Docker, RESTful API, Cypress, Git

Car spare parts catalog

Duration: 10.2018 – till now

Our Customer is a leading provider of information solutions for the parts and service sector in the global automotive industry. The project gives the opportunity to a customer to find, select, supersede, order and receive automobile parts to any of the most popular on the market automobile brands.

Team

5 specialists

Position

Senior Front-end developer

Responsibilities

- Created site pages
- Implemented new features
- Created technical documentation for reference and reporting
- Devised possible solutions to anticipated problems
- Performed code review
- Microservices development
- Troubleshoot, involving software debugging / upgrading process

Technologies and tools

- JavaScript, Angular, RxJS, NgRx, Material Design, RESTful API, Cypress, Git, Microservices

Internet banking

Duration: 12.2017 – 09.2018

The client is the commercial bank, which is in TOP-5 list of local banks. This bank is virtual and has got more than 5mln customers and \$3.1bln of assets. This project includes the Procedures Management Center and a call center, where the operator uses the created procedure in the call center for a quick response to a client.

Team

14 specialists

Position

Senior Front-end developer

Responsibilities

- Created site pages
- Applied layouts
- Implemented new features
- Implemented communication with back-end
- Wrote unit tests
- Evaluated and improved the program effectiveness

Technologies and tools

- JavaScript, TypeScript, Angular, RESTful API, Unit / E2E tests, CI/CD

Business Conferences Organization Platform

Duration: 08.2016 – 12.2017

A platform that allows to organize various business conferences and exhibitions. The program helps participants to organize personal meetings for the implementation of business ideas, sharing experiences and setting up business contacts.

Team

30 specialists

Position

Senior Full-stack developer / Tech Lead

Responsibilities

- Created site pages
- Applied layouts
- Implemented new features
- Implemented communication with back-end
- Created technical documentation for reference and reporting
- Wrote unit tests
- Performed code review
- Team support
- Devised possible solutions to anticipated problems

Technologies and tools

- JavaScript, TypeScript, Angular, PHP, Yii2, MariaDB, Jenkins, RESTful API, PHPUnit, HTML5, CSS3

Online Shop

Duration: 11.2015 – 07.2016

The goal of the project was to develop an online shop of quality women's clothing: dresses, jumpsuits, bodysuits, trousers and accessories. The specialists have developed for the store a modern design so buyers can quickly find the thing they are interested in.

Team

6 specialists

Position

Senior PHP developer

Responsibilities

- Development of the modules
- Integrated system components and third-party libraries
- Devised possible solutions to anticipated problems
- Created technical documentation for reference and reporting

Technologies and tools

- PHP, Magento, RESTful API, CURL, HTML5, CSS3

Travel Management App

Duration: 09.2015 – 11.2015

An application for time, route and expenditure management during the trip. The application obtains a bright and succinct design, it has very simple UI that meets all the users' requirements.

Team

8 specialists

Position

Senior PHP developer

Responsibilities

- Development of business logic
- Implemented new features
- Stabilization
- Performed code review
- Implemented communication with third-party services

Technologies and tools

- PHP, PhoneGap, RESTful API

NDA project

Duration: 06.2015 – 09.2015

Investment project (under NDA).

Team

5 specialists

Position

Team Lead

Responsibilities

- Development of business logic
- Implemented new features
- Devised possible solutions to anticipated problems
- Team management
- Performed code review

Technologies and tools

- JavaScript, Bootstrap, PHP, CakePHP, MySQL, HTML5, CSS3

Management System

Duration: 04.2014 – 06.2015

Our Customer is a manufacturer of doors, automation systems, loading and unloading equipment. The program team have developed is designed to calculate the specification; to form routings products produced by the company.

Team

8 specialists

Position

Team Lead

Responsibilities

- Implemented new features
- Performed code review
- Team management
- Engaged in verifying and deploying system components
- Troubleshoot, involving software debugging / upgrading process

Technologies and tools

- JavaScript, jQuery, PHP, Yii, MySQL, HTML5, CSS3

Management System

Duration: 08.2013 – 04.2014

A web-system for managing all resources of company: humans, information resources, infrastructure. It allows monitoring and control of all activities into company. Also, a user has control of reporting and notifications.

Team

5 specialists

Position

Full-stack developer

Responsibilities

- Created site pages
- Applied layouts
- Implemented new features
- Stabilization

Technologies and tools

- JavaScript, Bootstrap, PHP, Symfony, MySQL, HTML5, CSS3

Online Store

Duration: 12.2012 – 07.2013

The online store was created to sell quality clothing. The team have developed an original and modern design. In the store everything is arranged in its places, so buyers can quickly find the information they need. The store supports several currencies. But the euro was chosen as the main currency by the customer's wish.

Team

5 specialists

Position

Full-stack developer

Responsibilities

- Development of the modules
- Integrated system components and third-party libraries
- Stabilization

Technologies and tools

- JavaScript, jQuery, PHP, Magento, Prototype, HTML5

Football Club Website

Duration: 05.2012 – 11.2012

The website of the football club. The team have created a modern website that conveys the corporate style. It allows to manage quickly and easily, expand and add new solutions and information. There were developed mobile applications for tablets run by iOS and Android.

Team

7 specialists

Position

Full-stack developer

Responsibilities

- Created of site pages
- Applied layouts
- Implemented new features
- Stabilization

Technologies and tools

- JavaScript, jQuery, PHP, RESTful API, XML, HTML5, CSS3

Information website

Duration: 11.2011 – 05.2012

A website combines high information content and colorful design. A simple and intuitive interface makes it possible to get information even to a user who is not deep in modern information technologies. A detailed menu provides quick access to the section's user is interested in, additionally allows to emphasize important and relevant information.

Team

9 specialists

Position

Full-stack developer

Responsibilities

- Created site pages
- Applied layouts
- Implemented new features
- Stabilization

Technologies and tools

- JavaScript, jQuery, PHP, RESTful API, XML, HTML5, CSS3

Cargo Tracker Website

Duration: 07.2011 – 11.2011

The main goal was to make the site easy and convenient to use. Its structure helps a client to find all the necessary information in just a few clicks. In the personal account, a client can see information about where the cargo is currently on a route.

Team

4 specialists

Position

Full-stack developer

Responsibilities

- Created site pages
- Implemented new features
- Devised possible solutions to anticipated problems
- Created technical documentation for reference and reporting
- Stabilization

Technologies and tools

- JavaScript, jQuery, PHP, RESTful API, HTML5, CSS3

Online Store

Duration: 02.2011 – 06.2011

The project is an online store that sells elite perfumes and cosmetics of the world's leading brands. Catalog of products contains more than 15 thousand items. The resource can withstand high loads, which accompany the growth of attendance and sales.

Team

6 specialists

Position

Full-stack developer

Responsibilities

- Created site pages
- Applied layouts
- Implemented new features
- Stabilization

Technologies and tools

- JavaScript, jQuery, PHP, RESTful API, HTML5, CSS3

Information Website

Duration: 10.2009 – 02.2011

The specialists have made an information site that familiarizes a user with the list of services provided by company. Its an easy-to-use website, with a simple and intuitive navigation system. A user is provided with full information about the company's services list and the order of their provision, as well as prices for these services.

Team

3 specialists

Position

Full-stack developer

Responsibilities

- Created site pages
- Applied layouts
- Implemented new features
- Stabilization

Technologies and tools

- JavaScript, jQuery, PHP, HTML5, CSS3